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39 B da5U4E g1
SH-ALRL] A7 ¥ HEd 1975-01-19
St-At2C| 23515 A 1975-08-04
BH-ALRC| SRS 1984-01-21
g a2 6y 1984-01-27
AFRCOMO] st=o| 2 T #50f 2tst @Y 1991-02-23
SH-ALRL AE2eASTHAEHY 1991-07-18
BH-ALRC| N2k 1997-04-23
SH-ALRLC| ERFE A 2002-04-04
SH-ALRLC| NSNS §a oFy 2007-03-24
SHALRC] T @AY 2017-03-24
SH-AFRLC| O|2TpM| BHR| S A 2008-12-01
2eE5 245 A 2013-02-05
SH-ALRL| 2E30| Z0F HaA =M X E 2013-05-14
Sh-ALRL| 22 FA g oY 2015-03-03
SH-ALRD] AFSYE 2t43t MOU MY 2018-04-24
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FY= S SILIOICH FmEA = 19981 L=t SMIA e, 1999 # 2|0FE FA|AL H2HER =) &4
2| & Y2 S LA Yoty HE0{ 2005 Ozt =RE2((8E, 11&)2 2007 3,

2, 1 £ =
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o AFRL| H|H 2030

20164 4% 252 AFRL] FEE 'Saudi Vision 2030'2 LEICH ARCI0| ALS) 2427120l SHS SHE 237| 212E AE
M2t 42 o HM 2SN 0f3
‘0] 22 WBOICH O 24 AL BAO|RICT § AR 22 AZY K4S S5 Post-Oil Alth 3 ZALYEY H2E 2E2 A}

20 FE = 2 E 200|M Saudi Vision 20302 W2 HAg 42 A 22540 Q/Ct
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3. BAIAE

7t 2 A=

FAH 2| & 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
BHEYE
(%) 3.65 411 1.67 0.86 2.33
Y=ZGDP
°(MS$) 756.35 654.27 644.94 686.74 769.88
=
1019 GDP
(PPP. $) 52,801.2 55,117.32 55,353.98 54,531.96 55,926.41
gFTA 1.56 5.8 13.09 17.21 19.39
(% of GDP) ' ' ' ' ’
S/MUSE 2.2 1.27 2.03 -0.85 2.6
(%) ' ' ' ’ '
HYE
72 . . -
(%) 5 5.59 5.6 6
SEH
342,456.88 203,536.53 183,607.47 221,660.7 -
(24ors)
S
(84atg) 173,833.6 174,676 140,169.6 134,475.5 -
2|
(H40F§) 168,623.28 28,860.53 43,437.87 87,185.2 -
EtERN
(20t 732,446.62 616,488.6 535,852.96 496,508.16 496,661.72
o|2tE
(%) 0.25 0.5 0.75 1.5 1.5
@s 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75
(R=E3) ' ’ ' ’ ’
AIE2¢ :
aH s
AtL|ofett|ok= 2017H 7|& & GDP 6,838< €21, 1919 GDP 20, ¢ Fo| 22| z|CH A|Zfo|Ct, E3H,
A MA A2l 15.7%7t OHEEH U= MA A 22| Ar=0|CH 2Y, 7tA & EEXH oA A GDPL| 39.8%E +&9
90%<E AA[otl Y L2 AR Q27 &2 AYFRE 0| Tt 2017EF 7|2 A DPO|AM A= RI0| 225tz H|SES <
12.9%0l| 21510, = 2 50% 7t Meatet g A =Y0[Ct 5], 1970HURE A7 +E0| HE FRE+US HIHCZ ot 337
0| AFRC| ZA2| EXE 0|21 2, R = AR MY 4 2& F L 7tA ofgEetotL2t HHE 2 & ZHE U S
2 St YF 2ol A FHo| &8st Lt 2|20 X2t 20| MREHE M, Hedt nE(RL), W], 54| 52 20|z
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7t =7tE &=

12

-8 49 1071=(212 5'9)

20144

No =713 S4($)

1 SeelIiset= 7,318,351,553
2 OtFofn2|E 6,308,860,224
3 QlE 3,826,986,631
4 AIIE= 3,694,452,729
5 E{7| 2,129,141,957
6 O|IZE 2,091,271,621
7 SEH 1,943,759,595
8 710 1,797,347,623
9 B2 el 1,582,351,063
10 7IEt2 1,511,710,979

<AtE&% : UN Comtrade>
20154

No 27ty 294(9)

1 Other Asia, nes 96,981,707,894
2 North America and Central America, nes 21,246,847,625
3 Other Europe, nes 19,196,050,928
4 Areas, nes 11,437,857,231
5 Oto|n2|E 6,742,123,094
6 SeelIiset= 5,607,152,876
7 Other Africa, nes 3,202,776,270
8 QlE 3,001,067,218
9 AIIE= 2,354,169,076




10 oI E 1,966,158,458
<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20164
No 13 24(9)
1 Areas, nes 136,545,196,760
2 Ootehojo|2|E 6,899,826,318
3 Zspelolsst= 4,950,641,847
4 ol 2,900,763,671
5 AJIEZ2 2,287,642,494
6 F0|1E 1,841,019,199
7 Jlet2 1,708,595,012
8 Hiej Q! 1,603,870,688
9 =H 1,577,104,537
10 O|E 1,575,663,831

<AI29 : UN Comtrade)

- ¢ A9l 1074=3(2|2 549)

20144
No =71 =A4(%)
1 oIl S ot= 23,078,154,842
2 o= 21,384,314,625
3 =4 12,416,571,622
4 U= 9,903,374,000
5 Catal= 8,546,495,740
6 otztofo|2|E 8,204,377,498
7 ol 6,171,505,662
8 O|&fz2[ot 5,728,654,715
9 AQA 4,676,809,353
10 d= 4,510,655,479

20154

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)




No =7tY =AU($)
1 SeRelIvlsst= 23,967,980,893
2 E 21,979,649,075
3 =9l 11,758,560,832
4 o 9,713,402,275
5 CHatol= 9,645,909,124
Otgool2|&E 8,589,267,537
ole 5,813,608,334
o|et2|o} 5,064,674,064
9 g 4,757,937,414
10 A 4,218,747,673

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20164

No =7ty =A($)
Seelnisst= 19,895,516,602
iE 18,440,839,051
E=e] 9,091,268,964
ooz 7,611,505,514
o= 7.411,076,463
Catal= 6,165,458,906
Areas, nes 6,095,943,619
olE 5,230,636,938
O|&2lof 4,523,523,254
oatA 3,635,149,343

<At249 : UN Comtrade)
L B2Y 42
o] HEAT A 107 £2ES(2I2 54)
=9 =AU($)




1 270900 Mg 4 IYR(YR0] stetoh 250,522,819,622
2 271012 FAEH AL ZHE 22,949,962,208
3 390210 Zo|maLa 6,310,098,218
4 390120 Z2|0j22l(H|S0] 0.94 0|4l Zi0]| SHotct) 6,007,594,977
5 390110 Z2|0j22l(H|S0] 0.94 0|2kl Zdoj| SH5tCt) 4,133,525,626
6 290943 2: iﬂi@%iéi¥%oﬂagﬂ HolzsEEE 3,580,571,177
7 271019 7|} 2,837,270,652
8 271113 et 2,803,149,516
9 271112 o20t 2,470,854,915
10 281410 FazLot 2,063,960,785
<29 : UN Comtrade)
20154
No HS CODE =9 SAU(3)
1 270900 MR AR (ERHH) (HFE stdstch 129,745,694,715
2 271012 BHEBH)MRYA 24 F 15,154,852,010
3 390210 Ee|m=24a 5,044,849,506
4 390120 Z2|0|22(H|S0] 0.94 O| &2 =2 st oirt) 4,578,173,989
5 390110 Z2|0j22l(H|S0] 0.94 DI 2 SHE BT 3,383,103,162
6 290943 091: iﬂil%ﬂéi$%oﬂaﬁﬂ HolgHERE 3,002,832,554
7 890400 ol QM2 FEMI2EEE (pusher craft) 2,029,308,403
8 271113 2et 1,783,091,562
9 290250 AE[ 1,355,523,028
MR JHR(BEEH (AFe A, U2 257
g2| b2 ZAF[MRU AR (EF )2 SRS
1 00| o an SamaERme 2omA e
e FRoHE 222 FHHBCH[A0IAE 2
(waste oil)2 A 2|5t
{A=% : UN Comtrade)
2016\d
No HS CODE E=Y =U($)
1 270900 MRet AYF(BHH) (FF2 stysteh 119,870,944,583




2 271012 ZHEB) MRt 2AF 13,619,687,721
3 390210 Se|z=2dd 4,359,176,873
4 390120 2|0 2AI(H|S0] 0.94 0|22 sHYSHCH 4,276,965,656
5 390110 Z2[0|2&I(H|S0] 0.94 0|22 2 BHYBICH 3,670,234,046
6 290943 g:%iizrgaliiﬁ%mwﬂgﬂ HolgEEE 2,339,354,844
7 890400 Of| QM D} ZEMd T2t T E (pusher craft) 1,868,193,933
8 290250 AE| 1,317,251,430
9 281410 FaLLof 1,192,900,214
10 760110 34| Ot 5t 2= 0[& 1,099,964,241

<At2% : UN Comtrade)

- Bt=o| HEA=Z A9 1070 +UES (22 59)

20144
No HS CODE =59 Chalt)
1 870324 Al2IH82F0| 3,000A|A|12 2t5H= A 7,289,674,702
5 870323 ;jla_lqg%;m 1,500A|A| 23} 3,000A|A| O|5Q! 7 255,984 609
3 851712 S SMY E= J[E 24 SALE [eY| 5,482,563,482
4 710812 7|E} 7}535tA| OfL| et H4tol 24 4,626,261,591
5 100390 7|} 1,993,176,070
6 300490 7|} 1,969,836,197
7 100630 H0o|(Ho} - ZE oJ25 B2t 1,731,507,936
8 880330 87| £ | FEQ| 7|Et R2E 1,627,924,708
9 730429 7|} 1,516,340,008
10 271012 FHEEE)H R ZAF 1,515,672,529

<249 : UN Comtrade)

20154
No HS CODE 33 =AU($)
1 870323 :j%zldﬁﬂ%fol 1,500A[A| 2245112 3,0004A|A| 0|5t 7 868,483,969
2 870324 ARIE 20| 3,000A|A1E 225t 2 7,590,743,088
3 851712 AE2f S4YOILE T 8ro| 24 AL M3} 6,007,826,176




4 710812 1 89| 7tS5HA| 2 2l A 5,084,803,689
5 880330 HIg7|Lt 2l SEe] O ge| 22E 2,742,799,962
6 300490 7|} 2,362,708,287
7 100390 7|} 1,469,672,237
8 100630 Z0|(HOt - ZE o 01| Aatelrh) 1,451,417,281
9 870421 ZZ 0| 5E 05121 Z 1,375,421,719
10 870431 Z£330| 55 0|3t A 1,279,189,066
<29 : UN Comtrade)
20164

No HS CODE =9 A4(3$)

1 870323 :i%zliﬁ 20| 1,500A|A] 21k5t3) 3,000A[A| O[5t 6.221.501 643
2 999999 20] 2= 2| A2 HE. 5,918,506,331
3 870324 ARIHEZ0| 3,000AA|18 22t5t= A 5,503,411,412
4 851712 AE SAIYOIL; 1 8ro| B4 SALE A3 4,161,632,935
5 300490 7|} 2,923,932,988
6 880330 BIA7|Lt H2|FEQl O 5o REF 2,477,892,164
7 710812 1 sko| 7+35tA| ke 2Rl A 2,319,609,299
8 100390 7|} 1,679,719,699
9 240220 23 (YHIE 5t25t o2 sHAsIT) 1,231,035,405
10 848180 1 gko] 717 1,183,672,946

{A=% : UN Comtrade)
GPEN TY EHEA" 2U0| T2t 0|




2. =19 +£¢

7t et HFEA= u SE

de 22 2404 Soi47|
2014 8,288 36,695 -28,407
2015 9,482 19,561 -10,079
2016 5,644 15,742 -10,098
2017 5,147 19,590 -14,443
2018 3,325 21,856 -18,531
A=Y : BRI
L. 22 459 28
- 3120 HEZY2 A9 107 £2E2(20174)
(39 : wais)
No S (MTI 489) z23 2239 2939 20i47|
1 7411 S8t 1,808 0 1,807
2 7461 Mek 467 0 466
3 3203 E}0|0 189 0 188
4 9701 2712 154 0 154
5 2140 42| 17 109 8
6 2190 7| Bt RetetAlE 114 216 -103
7 8352 FH2| 112 0 112
8 8415 M 104 0 103
9 8413 EEMRE 116 0 115
10 7112 HO 79 0 78

- 8t=| BEA= 49 1070 25520184 (108))

No TE(MTI 4EH9))

o
Jg
ok
1
L
5
1>

]
%




1 7411 S8 948 0 948
2 7461 b 366 0 366
3 3203 Et0|0f 123 0 123
4 9701 2715 106 0 106
5 2140 e 101 150 -49
6 2190 7Bt RetetAE 85 183 -98
7 8352 42| 73 0 73
8 8415 Hd 71 0 71
9 8413 &7 L 27| 67 0 67
10 7112 HO 64 1 63

- st=o] HEA= A9 1070 Y E5(2017'9)

No S (VT 489) E29 2239 29439 20i47|
1 1310 o 0 17,032 -17,033
2 1334 LIZE} 0 1,197 -1,197
3 2130 MRotstetd ez 22 199 -178
4 2190 | JIEAREIEAE 114 216 103
5 2282 A2 Lot 0 209 -209
6 2140 [l 117 109 8
7 6211 L0 YATH 1 116 -116
8 6221 SoUATH 0 173 -174
9 2110 e 33 85 -52
10 1350 LPG 2 141 -139

- 8t=o| BEA= 49 1070 +LE=(20184 (108))
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EPC for Oil and Gas, Refinery, PetroChemical, Power Plant, Infra Structure
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5. 77|
t. ChAk2E & Bt=7 |3

= AFC|ot2tH|of CHEHRI=) CHAR
ZgHE +966-11-488-2211
A Korean Embassy, P.O.Box 94399, Riyadh 11693, Saudi Arabia
EH[0]7] http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/sa-ko/index.do
o F AC} stz AL
HstHE +966-12-668-1990
FA P.0.Box 55503 Jeddah 21544 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Ehjo|Z| http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/sa-jeddah-ko/index.do
A2 : uH)
Lt SZ[3E L A7

o Ministry of Economy and Planning(&#|7|&l%)

H3s +966-401-1444
=h Allamea Street, Riyadh
E1 0|2 https://www.mep.gov.sa

o Ministry of Finance(A$5

dstHS +966-11-405-0000
=M Omar lbn Al Khattab Road, Al Malaz, Riyadh 12641
EHO|Z| https://www.mof.gov.sa

o Ministry of Foreign Affairs(2]n5

)

HstE +966-9200-33334(ext 1)
FEAN An Namudhajiyah, 2|0tE 12735
E1 0|2 https://www.mofa.gov.sa/



http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/sa-ko/index.do
http://overseas.mofa.go.kr/sa-jeddah-ko/index.do
https://www.mep.gov.sa
https://www.mof.gov.sa
https://www.mofa.gov.sa/

o Ministry of Interior(L| )

HstHS +966-11-401-1111
=AM King Fahad Rd, Al Olaya Riyadh 11543
EHO0[Z| https://www.moi.gov.sa/

o Ministry of Energy, Industry and Mineral Resources (0l | Al Z S H)

A3iHE +966-11-478-7777
S King Saud, Al Wizarat, Riyadh 12622
E 0|2 https://www.meim.gov.sa

o Saudi Press Agency(QE23)

S +966-11-401-9037/9050
=AM King Fahd Branch Road, As Sahafah Riyadh 13321
ZH0]| https://www.spa.gov.sa
o Arab News
Hsteis -
FA P.O. Box 10452 Jeddah 21433 Saudi Arabia
E 0|2 http://www.arabnews.com

o Saudi Gazette

dspHs +966-12-676-0000
=AM Dallah Street, Rehab District
Z5o]| http://www.saudigazette.com.sa/
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e
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https://www.meim.gov.sa
https://www.spa.gov.sa
http://www.arabnews.com
http://www.saudigazette.com.sa/

6. 2714

L E2EE B

1 USD : 3.75 SAR

No T2 £s ool S(USD)

1 AE A (AY=LE o) TE 37
2 AE BE 1018 18.6
3 AlZ BRIR L 101 20
4 AB et 182 1.9
5 g2 1| (~EFHA-OlT 2] 7 1) 12 32
6 == M4 (OLE, 2[A71) 1.5L 0.5
7 =t 27I=2 670 (0LE, 2|47 335ml 8.8
8 o2 27| 18% 32
9 nE 253 S2 & 44;%{' HEl 40
10 nE AlLEA 71223 leed 0.5
11 nE SN 23 leed 1.5
12 SLIES SHl01Z (AIUSA7, 2=l o g) 13| 8
13 SLIES SRR 1L 1L 0.54
14 MH|A o1z TKwh 0.5
15 MH|A OIE{Ll 0|22 g, 200Mb Speed 7| 63.3
16 017} S (ZE22t0|E) (K4} 6.7
17 017} SUS 9 6T 330ml 3.73
18 oz MLZ BY2A 2933
19 stH| SA/AYS (DS m 33Hd) £z i 25109
20 32| YL 7I1E32 % 225
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AL AO] HL, 2[0FE A|LHOM 25915 O|L| HAVE HE L MH2 2l 0 QI 2Lt B2} 2HA0] 210 A|LHe| =3| Y& FZtof|
M 2L, CHERS22M ASS otA| R5HAL UCH Ot=2] 24 eV} 02 Bofs 22 Ha552| #3529 S0| 0|83t /20
232 32/¢S L AUCL

Al

EHA|232 Bl W2 AT HO|0] E{A| 47} BIOF 0| 0| &OISICE. 2|0F= A|LHOIA 2] 27{2]= 2T 20 AFRC|OF2tH|OF 2[¢, 2|22
2|H2|= 70~80 AFRC|Of2}H|O} 2|2 HZ o 2t 2 9C}.

S 2[Ot=0M = EiA| 253 0|2| Yot ER=t| 0 7HAH0| O|E{7| 25 ECt S0t S5l Btz 2F0| B35ttt 2|0t=9| F2, EiA|
7|28280| 5 ALRL|0t2tH|Of 2[Z0|T, Tkm 1.6 ALRL|Ot2tH|Of 2[Z0] 27te| 1 CHY| H|E2 29 0.7AFRE[Ot2fH[0F 2| &FO|Ct. 2k
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Ct &4

=

AP C|Ot2tH|OF |2f|Z(STC)O] 2UFet, 4 QIEet &F SO eH 22 Mot AFY2 Y2k JHd L2 A2, A|Fof e et MY = 4
27| 20 E0| 22&[7|= St HPSTH LolE et 22(9] 0121F0] §iC Ot22 FUiStE 2f SAIALE T2 0| Al 32220 4

=
2|e A0 A HEL + UG ADEEL| 2 S=0|A AHESIEH 7I7|E 7}Z| 21 2bA STC, Mobily 2| #Z| EAIAIE @234 USIM
7tEE FOiSH = Y25 HIZ 4 MB|AS 0|18Y 4= AU S41252 STC 7|& U= 234 (Pre-paid)2| 89 &=t Al 2E 18

t == 254 (Post- pald)—l 7t IS M| As P2|Lt2tet HIXStE Pre-paid
F2U0ll M THOHSH= Ateb(Sawa)2ts SH7tE, B2 WHE FYGH HEV|OM SU7tE Y

A2 e itk SHl AT0R0|L T 0 ,
UNSE L2l YAOR 23S AU ALBY 4 YUCH BAHE 232 BN HOR SN FROR USHE ¥ FL A1 Y

QIE U (etolmol)

ASE[Ol2tE|Ots E417|EHAIE Q2o A2 5HA| G0t QB BHF2 h=0|Lt M 3I=0] B3l etsh HO|LY, 2[2 £ QAE{HUZS BIR
5l 3G 2 4G = 522 HO| JHdE HEolct. E{Ull M- STC, Mobily, Zain & 2 S413|AF th2|HojM ZHsstet, £4(Wi-
Fi)ol 3% k28 2 23S telHoM 21Y LYY & A2H, SIMFLE 0| & Z2A5HE LA E 7Hsott 1A S-oME AEH
HIES F72L, 220l= =2E HIRS0 2 71|, HI|HoIM L0[IO|(Wi-Fi)E FE2 ASdts FMOIL. 2tREE AlSste
P4 QA2 Foi & AY YYO| ZHHSICE A AZO| 012 StstD] 2rEe 2ot S0t L] Il 2|Z20s Bl /i H%
S MH|A ZNE0E 22 HOL AFE0| 2 2 H2 GICh R4 B MB|A9] F2 A Ea Y E2|2Y0| =5t 20| 2ty H
0|0 £=5 WHE HO|L| 01| S L5l AL 4= UL AFRL|O2HH| 0] QUE{ S A|Z0ll= =7 |Y STCRE Mobily, Zain, Go
S CHe YISO AT, F2 SLATE QEU £29t 252 ofelel 2Tt

o STC(Jood2: QIE{LlI+S})

- &5 1 200M, OiY 7492
&5 1 100M, OHE 4492|Y

- & 40M, DfE 2992|2
&5 20M, DiE 2492|2



-&£&2 1 10M, OfE 1992
-5 12M, OiE 1492
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o Mobily(Connect Home 4G)
- &5 6Mbps, 1712 2692/, 371E+1712 22 6992|Y, 6712+371Y £2 1,1992|, 127HE+771Y 22 2,1992|¥
- &5 1 AMbps, 1702 2492, 37HL+170Y R 2 6492, 67HL+37HY 22 1,0992|, 12702+7712 22 1,9992|
- &5 1 2Mbps, 1702 1992, 37HE+170E 28 4992, 67HE+370E 2= 8992, 127H+77he 2& 1,5992|¢

ot 2AFYL

o 2-0rA g} BtE2H(Al-Masmak Museum)

ZAY 2|0t
= A Riyadh- AL Dirah Quarter- South of Imam Turkey bin Abdullah street and East of Imam Turkey
T bin Abdullah mosque
2GAIZt 28 08AI~12A], 2% 16A|~214|
77 2Ol O|E S22 RRY HE, Y2 W AR &Pl =Y
Yol YSOIA| 2 HYO| ALRL|OF2HH|Of 1= 22 HALA ZA

o t]2|0F #4(Diriyah)

TAY 2|0t=
EN 2|0fE 7|2 2AMZ 30km 72|
SHA|ZE SHA|
77 Al
2/0FE0| M S MZ 22 oF 30kn 742|092/ CI2|OK(Diriyah) RS ALLCIOI2HH|Of &=t 2(20] £&
HAAIY U2, A ALRTIOIM 7+ RS DSk F2R|0|CH Tl2|0k= 1446 M, 18M17| rofl 7|

S 31001, 18181 TSIt B3 YBEIRt BAZ, 4 S0 HOIO0, 20104 CJ2(0f U 2
O RUIAT M7 S2MOR SEE 0% SR 0| B A= D Uct

o ZYEY (Kingdom Tower)
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Kingdom Centre, King Fahad Road P.O.Box 230011 Riyadh 11321




SUH PHAIZH2 of2eF 2T,
2GAIZ - AU~ Q2 QA 302~2F 124| 308, 25 4A| 302~2F 104A| 302
-2~E 27 9A| 30E~23% 10A| 308
-2 25 4A 302~2F 10A] 308
ZE MIE= 2[0f=0| N 71 =2 HS0|A HEOIFEN KIFE0| HEFM HERQ| Ofx|= ZAIE AT
O|C}, HIHet SAtSHH dH 2Lt 0= AFRC|ot2tH|Of 32| QI=0| 2|0l 2t85t1 Cti= MOtaE &
AtC|Ot2tH|OIR1o] &S & 45t Z10|2t 1 BTt AFRC|OF2tH|OE =6t &= OFA[= &9 &2t0l
o 22| AL IHR|T HE SRS Solf Mo SH ATF AIRA, HAE, MU S2 U=R
FLAT DAL A= 322 OIS0 EUY 4+ U= EE SU0|H, ARRIZYG, H2|0] 225 SEist 7|1 i
O] 2L ZX|ECt HUCH(Sky Bridge) &t 7HA2 491 1& 7|& 60 AFRLC|Ot2tH|of 2|2F0|Ct, Ef M
CHet= S| LWRof 2oLt 7| @S54 g, 7|32 28 o 102 4= =2= &+ ULt LE EP°J—
s YAFZ5| AFRC|ot2tH[0Le| AA|A H=2 UHol= AJS0| Hioh, CHYst MMyo = Hots
YO| Ma|cff O|F2 20| £/ 2|0F=2| AF10|2t01S 3fefotH &AISIC
N =2 e R o] P Y
o Al
- 3|4l
o 22}(The Villa Restaurant)
A 2|of=
HASHHS +966-11-482-2749
=h Al Fustug, Riyadh 12351
74 0% 25~502| 2
FRAIZ AU 11A|~2F 14A|308, 25 17A|~234A]
5L ol 2L oS
AN o4, SYE S Eil=SA W2, AR A QIS0| A= AlY
- gAY
o H|2l(Korean Palace)
EAH 2|0
S +966-53-473-1284
=AM Takhassusi Street, Near Urouba Road, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
74 Ol =% 2F 302
AAA|ZE QA 11A|~2F 15A|, 2F 17A|~ 234
55 L2 A =0l 2
| 2|0t W R SHAGE




o T 2|0} Koreana)

=AY 2ct
USRS +966-56-417-4485
FA 3328 Al lhsan, Al-Hamra'a, Jeddah 23323
7t4 OlFg 2k 2022
FYAIZE 2 11A302~2% 34302, 2% 5A|302~2% 11A[308
77 Y2 AR Bl R
21 2 tme HIYY, 227, 3R SY. 2k 2917|2 A2 2|=0 &d YU Al E5

=AY g
FA Prince Mohammed Bin Fahd Road, Al Mazruiyah, Dammam 32414
Hsts +966-13-834-5555
=30|7| https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/dmmsi-sheraton-dammam-hotel-and-convention-
- centre/
=Y g2 21222, E- 212 &9
AN KOTRA 28 & 24
Bl * HI&2 47| S Al7|0l HS 7ts

o 20tCt &ak(Ramada Dammam Hotel and Suites)

=AY

Ctot

24 Corniche Rd, Al-Hamra'a, Dammam 32422
USHS +966-13-833-3322
E1 0|2 https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/hotels/dammam-saudi-arabia?brand_id=RA
Surg A2 61 g2, E2186 £
A4 KOTRA 28 28 2%
Hl2 * HE2 447| & A7|0| ¥ Tts



https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/dmmsi-sheraton-dammam-hotel-and-convention-centre/
https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/dmmsi-sheraton-dammam-hotel-and-convention-centre/
https://www.wyndhamhotels.com/hotels/dammam-saudi-arabia?brand_id=RA

o tat 12| A(Dammam Palace Hotel)

EAY =ae
=AM King Fahd Road, Al Adamah Al' Adamah, Dammam 32242
HEHE +966-13-805-6060
EL0] | http://dammampalacehotel.com/
et 42102 g2, E21 113 &2
24 KOTRA 28 g 2%
Hl 2 * H&2 d47] 5 Al7|0|l HE 7ts

o OfO|H|A ZEI(IBIS Hotel)

SAH 2|0tE
=N Olaya St, Al Riyadh
S +966-11-419-9995
Z 0| https://www.accorhotels.com/ko/hotel-8100-ibis-riyadh-olaya-street/index.shtml
SH2 A2 110 g2f, E9 125 &2
2K KOTRA 28 & 23¥
Bl * HE2 A7 S A7|0| HE Its

o O|1A FE|EY =% (Executives Hotel)

A 2|0tE
ZA Olaya Main Street
HepHS +966-11-288-5522
Z5o]| http://www.executives-hotel.com/hotel.php?hotelid=1
surz AZ 113 23, E21 140 22
A4 KOTRA 28 & 23
Bl * HI82 47| S Ao B3 Tts

o J2t2 £2A} 2|0tE 2| A (Crowne Plaza Riyadh Palace)

TAlH

2otE

F4

Prince Abdul Rahman Bin Abdul Aziz St, Riyadh 11461



http://dammampalacehotel.com/
https://www.accorhotels.com/ko/hotel-8100-ibis-riyadh-olaya-street/index.shtml
http://www.executives-hotel.com/hotel.php?hotelid=1

aHE +966-11-405-4444
E1 0|2 http://www.riyadhpalacehotel.com
=2 =201 €2, ES 228 E

A4 KOTRA 28 28 2%

H|D *Hg2e M

o HI2HE 2loE BY e

=l OHE Ef2| (Sheraton Riyadh Hotel &Towers)

ZAIH =i fo]=
N Olaya Junction of King Fahad and King Abdullah Road, P.O. Box 90807, Riyadh 11623 Saudi
A Arabia
HEHS +966-11-454-3300
E10]Z| https://www.marriott.com/
= =284 22|, E4I 284 E2f
A4 KOTRA 28 & 23
i} * Hg2 447

o &2|)|0] 2l(Holiday Inn Al Qasr)

SAH 2|0tE
=M King Fahd Rd, Olaya District Riyadh 12211
S +966-11-462-5000
E 0|2 http://holiday-inn-riyadh-gasr.h-rez.com/
eI 4= 126 €2, ERI 153 €2
oy | KOTRA 28 48 23F
H|22 *H2e M

o T EOIE Oj2|0{E DQ(Courtyard by Marriott Riyadh Diplomatic Quarter)

EAH 2|of=

=AM Al-Hada District, Abdullah bin Huzafah Al-Sahmi Street Riyadh 64819
HstE +966-11-281-7300
E1|0]7|

https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/ruhab-courtyard-riyadh-diplomatic-
quarter/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-54ba596febe2



http://www.riyadhpalacehotel.com
https://www.marriott.com/
http://holiday-inn-riyadh-qasr.h-rez.com/
https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/ruhab-courtyard-riyadh-diplomatic-quarter/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-54ba596febe2
https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/ruhab-courtyard-riyadh-diplomatic-quarter/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-54ba596febe2

*
[ns

182 g+71 & Al7I0 ¥E 7ts

o #||2tE AlcH(Sheraton Jeddah Hotel)

=AY 2ck
=M North Corniche, Ash Shati, Jeddah 21424
HEHE +966-12-699-2212
250|3 https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/jedsi-sheraton-jeddah-hotel/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-
4d19-a255-54ba596febe2
g d2 212 e, ERI 226 22
A4 KOTRA 28 & 23
B2 * HI82 47| S AlI7|0l ¥is Jts

o 322 E2}&t At (Crowne Plaza Jeddah)

LN ATt
FA Al Corniche- Al Ma'adi Road, Jeddah 23212
S +966-12-661-1000
Z10|7| https://www.ihg.com/crowneplaza/hotels/us/en/jeddah/jedsa/hoteldetail?cm_mmc=GoogleMa
ps-_-CP-_-SA-_-JEDSA
eI 4= 178 €21, E?I 209 2
AN KOTRA 28 ¥ & 234
H|2

* HIE2 g7 S Aol B85 7ts

o &2|4|o| Q! AC} - Al Salam(Holiday Inn Jeddah - Al Salam)

=AY 2ct
=AM Kilo 2 Al Thaghr, King Khalid Road Jeddah 22331
HEHE +966-12-631-4000
250|3 https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/jeddah/jedal/hoteldetail?cm_mmc=GoogleMaps-
_-HI-_-SA-_-JEDAL
=ttg a2 143 €2, ERI 157 28
A4 KOTRA 28 & 23



https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/jedsi-sheraton-jeddah-hotel/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-54ba596febe2
https://www.marriott.com/hotels/travel/jedsi-sheraton-jeddah-hotel/?scid=bb1a189a-fec3-4d19-a255-54ba596febe2
https://www.ihg.com/crowneplaza/hotels/us/en/jeddah/jedsa/hoteldetail?cm_mmc=GoogleMaps-_-CP-_-SA-_-JEDSA
https://www.ihg.com/crowneplaza/hotels/us/en/jeddah/jedsa/hoteldetail?cm_mmc=GoogleMaps-_-CP-_-SA-_-JEDSA
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/jeddah/jedal/hoteldetail?cm_mmc=GoogleMaps-_-HI-_-SA-_-JEDAL
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/jeddah/jedal/hoteldetail?cm_mmc=GoogleMaps-_-HI-_-SA-_-JEDAL
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o 2|0t 524 (Riyadh House)

5
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>

SAH 2|0lE

=AM 3280 Sulaiman Ibn Ali Ash Shaikh, Riyadh 12221
HEHS +966-50-424-1529
E10]Z| http://www.riyadhguesthouse.com

g 100 &

v AAL MIEE, d4, S T 28

H|2 « HE2 7|2t et ¥ 7hs

o H|QHH| I}E L4 A (B&B Partners)

SAH 2|0tE

FA Al Malga, 2|0F= 13521
S +966-53-611-3971
EHO|Z| http://www.bnbpartners kr
=t 100 &2

E| AAL, MIEE, HA, 39 T 25

Hl2 * HI82 7|2tof| et HE Tts

o PA(Myungso Guest House)

SAH 2|0tE
EAS Qurtubah, 2|0F= 13244
HEHE +966-50-069-1497
=t 100~120 &2
AN AL MIEH d4 S TY Ze
H|2 * H|[&=2 7|Ztof a2t WA Jts

o 3A| 524 (Cozy House)
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http://www.riyadhguesthouse.com
http://www.bnbpartners.kr

Fo http://www.thecozyhouse kr
HSHS +966-50-520-6228
=H= 100~120 Ef
24 AAL ME, dA, S HY Zgt
Bl « HIE2 7|2t w2t M E Tts
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o Arab National Bank

- 34 P.O.Box 56921, Riyadh 11564, Saudi Arabia
- 43} +966-11-402-9000

- WA +966-11-402-7747

EH0|A]: www.anb.com.sa

o Banque Saudi Fransi

Z4:0 P.O.Box 56006, Riyadh 11554, Saudi Arabia
A3} +966-11-289-9999

WA +966-11-404-2311

E1|0|Z|: www.alfransi.com.sa

o Samba Financial Group (Saudi American Bank)
Z4A:P.0. Box 25895, Riyadh 11476, Saudi Arabia
3t +966-11-479-9088

A +966-11-477-4770

- 1|0| Z|: http://www.samba.com/english/index_01_01_en.html

o Alawwal Bank

- 34 P.0O.Box 1467, Riyadh 11431, Saudi Arabia
A3} +966-800-124-3332

- A +966-11-406-6346

- 8|0| X|: shb.com.sa/en/

o Saudi British Bank

- Z4: P.0.Box 9084, Riyadh 11413, Saudi Arabia
st +966-11-405-0677

- A +966-11-405-0660

- Z.|0| R|: https://www.sabb.com

o Al-Rajhi Investment and Banking Corporation
- 4 PO Box 28, Riyadh 11411, Saudi Arabia
- 48} +966-11-460-0423
- WA +966-11-460-0625

- 2|0 Z]: www.alrajhibank.com.sa/en/



o Riyad Bank

- 34 P.O.Box 22622 Riyadh 11416, Saudi Arabia
- 48} +966-11-401-3030

- WA +966-11-404-1255

- (0| Z]: http://www.riyadbank.com/index_en.html

o The Saudi Investment Bank

- F4: PO Box 3533, Riyadh 11481, Saudi Arabia
- 48} +966-11-478-6000

- WA +966-11-477-6781

- EH|0| A|: https://www.saib.com.sa/en

o Bank Al-Jazira

- 34 PO Box 6277, Jeddah 21442, Saudi Arabia
- 48} +966-12-609-8888

- WA +966-12-609-8881

- 0| A|: www.baj.com.sa/index.aspx

o National Commercial Bank

- &4 PO Box 3555, Jeddah 21481, Saudi Arabia
- 48} +966-12-646-4999

- WA +966-12-644-6644

- Z0|0|Z]: www.alahli.com

o Bank AlBilad

- A4 P.0. Box 140, Riyadh, Al Malaz, Steen Street, Saudi Arabia
- 48} +966-11-291-8884

- WA +966-11-479-8909

- 10| |: www.bankalbilad.com
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o American International School-Riyadh

ZAH 2|0t

72|12 Z, &, 15t

_|0||




el

H

37,514.402|20{M 94,157.702|Z7t2| tAE st8| 20|

ZH0]2|

http://www .aisr.org

o British International School Riyadh

SAH 2|of=
218y 3~5AM, 5~11Al, 11~18MZ2 &
Bt 13,6102/ 20l A 30,5852| 71 A| SHAH SHH| AHO|
E 0|2 http://www.bisr.com.sa/
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o Dr. Sulaiman Al Habib Hospital

SAY 2ot

FA Riyadh 12344

HepHS +966-11-283-3333

U=z= SEYEH

B2 Aol HYUC 2 of2 XY EF
o Dallah Hospital

EAY 2|0t

=0 Fas, An Nakheel, Riyadh 12381
HsHHE +966-9200-12222
s TEEH

o Saudi German Hospital

EAY 2|of=
=N King Fahad Branch Road, As Sahafah Riyadh 13321
S +966-11-268-5555
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o Granada Center

<Atzd 1 2} Y ZH0|A|, KOTRA 2|0t F 2

ZAY 2jot=
=h Exit 9, Ash Shuhada District Eastern Ring Branch Rd Riyadh 13216
H|l2 I L=

o It-2{0 2 (Panorama Mall)

A 2|0tE

E Takhassusi St, Al Mathar Ash Shamali, Riyadh 12332
E1 0|2 http://www.panorama-mall.com/

bl AU 50/30| U= 2[ofEU 7+ THEHQ ATE

o 2|0t Z2{2|(Riyadh Gallery)

SAlH 2|0IE
T Riyadh 12262
Z 50| http://www.riyadhgallery.com/ar/
H AR U2 4TS
<ALZ29 : KOTRA 2|0k T2+ 24| AR
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o E}0|O|(Tamimi Market)

SAH 2|0lE
A King Fahd Rd, Al Olaya Riyadh 12313
He ARE Ay, MM 5 24Z A=RE SUSE
Bl AL |G OREIA2

o Aljazera Markets
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As Sulimaniyah, Riyadh 12241
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v 7HQ U T E2f0|d AlE S22 2|0t W B Z2 TIELASH

<A2Y : KOTRA 2/0f= 222

3893 ) Ikl
2019.6.4 ~ 6. 6U= OfyEILt, Ho| RYS goto2 sols|
o E D0 G0l B4 LEP|0| YYS W ts. U 12
gLck S0l e (S =] S
etoret U (Eid-al-Fitr) 2019-06-04 © Zepo| MIO| M2} BZ THs (SAF HEI| TS 2~3% DI7tS
3~52 AlRt)
2019.8. 11 ~ 8. 142 Y=L}, POl 2SS |22 &40l
e 5 £ 22014 S0l B4 YESPI0| YHE ¥1F Ihs. FY 7|
SHZ| =2l -al- - -
1A e (Eidal-Adha) POIFOIT | ote ol pmof ufet 17 T (84 FRIIRE 2-37, U2
23~52 Ald)
2l | AlSH ol Ho 5 FC} k=3 |
B 0100003 | 19U 23U AR FUY AR 51 LLIVIL S FU A

<AtE% : KOTRA

2ot Rein

358 33MEE IR01852

T/HYE (Y E-YEEE) Y2 "SSFE 178 SHEA" 240 T2t
[l



http://fitlee.com/en/#home

o FA: KOTRA, Commercial Section, Embassy of the Republic of Korea, #105 Legend Tower, Tahlia Street North, King Fahd
Road, P.0.Box 220297, Riyadh 11311 Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

o MotHS: +966-11-273-4496

o O|0|Y: kotrariy@kotra.org.sa

o EM|0|Z|: http://www kotra.or.kr/KBC/riyadh
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